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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

East Quarter Corner of Section _29 ___ Township142N. ,Ronge27W. ,_5th.PM.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of _Cass

At the corner locot‘ion shown on the sketch:

@ on May 24/86 found o __ L inch bent iron pipe partially filled with

DAT
concrete, a 60 penny spike, and a 3/4" by 36" re-bar
O left monument as found, O lowered monument, 48 removed monumentg{explain)

X On 6-7-84 pldced a Cast Iron Monument marked Quarter Corner

6" underqround to top of Monument.

SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES
All distances are
Z " to spikes.in.sides
of trees. Bearinas
are Maanetic.

J T.142N, R27W.
1/4

8" Ash N86°W
31.81"

6"Red OQak

10" Red
Oak

Monument is located
1' Westerly of Center-
line of Township Road.

Std?eme/nt of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page. 92 ,? So 3
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Statement of Evidence:

The East .Quarter .Corner of Section 29 was first established in
1873 by the G.L.O.,

In 1917 J.H. Flynn, Surveyor visited the corner location and
found the original bearing trees gone. He marked 2 new trees.
From CountySurvey Book "B" pages 594-595.

"In 1919 G.L.O. found a decayed stake in center of R/O/W.

Set a 1' by 36' iron .pipe with brass cap.. Marked 2.new.trees.

In 1983 Survey Technician Freeman and Forestor Hommitzsch found
a bent iron pipe with the cap knocked off and set a spike for
corner position and established. 2. bearing trees.

In May of 1986, we found and removed.the bent iron pipe, the
spike and a 3/4 inch bent re-bar. We replaced the found mon-
umentation with a Cass County cast iron Quarter Corner monument
to mark and perpetuate the corner position.

All field notes, records and documents generated as a result of
this survey are open to anyone willing to take the time to inquire|-
about them for any reason, in the office of AMI SURVEYORS & MAPPERS
HCR 1 BOX 704, HACKENSACK, MINNESOTA 56452




